

Minutes of Meeting 02-04-19

Present Councillors John Emlyn Jones (Chair), John Lloyd Williams,

Phyllis Purchase, Ceri Leeder, Arthur Williams, Wendy Williams,

Austin Roberts and Delyth Wynne (Clerk)

Apologies Councillors Ceri Leeder, Gwilym Williams and Gwenan Roberts

1. WELCOME

The Chair welcomed the Councillors to the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES

None received.

3. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

None.

4. **MINUTES** – To confirm, approve and sign the minutes of the last meeting (05/03/19).

The minutes were confirmed correct by Cllr Phyllis and seconded by Cllr John.

5. MATTERS ARISING

• No Dogs Sign:

A sticker has been placed on the small pole.

• Chwarel y Nant Path:

E-mail received from Mel ab Owain, One Voice Wales. Cllr Austin to discuss with Gwyn Williams when the fence was erected.

• Flag Pole:

No update.

• X19 Bus:

Ben Pulford from Llew Jones has said that the company are looking to expand their service in rural areas and they are also looking at the situation in Eglwys Bach. There is an Assembly survey on rural transport. The County Council have responded to say that rural areas do not receive enough service and have given the Assembly some ideas.

• CCBC Internet Bid:

The Chair met Neil Payne, CCBC regarding the matter and expressed the Council's interest.



Complaint - Van:

Cllr Phyllis has spoken to the owner who has moved the van.

• Ffordd Bryn Hir Memorial Seat:

No update.

• Empty Seat on Council:

A discussion was held.

• Financial Regulations:

The regulations were passed for the year 2019/20.

• Standing Orders:

The orders were passed for the year 2019/20.

Review Risk Assessment:

The risk assessment was reviewed for the year 2019/20.

• Declaration of Personal Interest:

All Councillors present updated their personal interests and signed.

• Flood Wardens:

The Community Council has no responsibility. Natural Resources Wales to contact the Chair but no update at present.

Church Cemetery;

Cllr John to ask Wil not to cut the daffodils until they have died down. The Church Committee would like views regarding Celebration Trees that could be planted in the church cemetery. There are only 2 cremation spaces left in the cemetery. Further room will be required. Cllr Austin and Cllr John to investigate.

• Community led housing – Arfon Hughes, Grwp Cynefin:

Could not attend the meeting tonight.

6. PLANNING

0/46012 - Glan Aber, Ffordd Eglwysbach, Eglwysbach Erection of replacement livestock building.

The application was objected to on the following grounds:

- Too large for the size of the field;
- Animal waste problems water course nearby;
- Access to the road is dangerous;
- Height of 3 meter is visible over the hedge would change the landscape and create visual impact.

7. FINANCIAL REPORT



Current - £4,972.54 Burial - £1,968.20 Deposit - £2,072.88

Cheques:

- Sue Hayward (Cleaning of Toilets) £98.00
- HMRC £50.00
- Delyth Wynne (Clerk) £200.00
- Planning Aid Wales (attended by Cllr Ceri) £35.00

8. CORRESPONDENCE

- E-mail: CCBC Garden Waste Collection Charges:
 Noted as information Cllr Ceri to include on Facebook.
- E-mail: The North Wales Community Health Council (NWCHC) Time To Go Home?:\
 Noted as information Cllr Ceri to include on Facebook.

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- Community Skip 25/05/19;
- Conwy Cynhaliol Conwy Tidy Communities Waste Collecting Offer expressions of interest – Cllr Ceri to respond.
- Henblas bend Cllr Austin to look into the matter;
- Resident burning rubbish (chemical and building waste) close to footbath. Cllr Austin to discuss with Emyr Jones/Elwyn Williams, CBSC about it.
- Ffordd Maenan potholes Cllr Austin had discussed with ERF and also discussed Nant Gwyn to Penmynydd road. Ffordd Pennant has been tarmaced.
- Another bin needed for the cemetery Cllr Austin to look into the matter further.
- Memorial Bench for Emlyn Davies needs work. Cllr Austin to discuss with Emyr Jones.

10. DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS

Annual Meeting - 07/05/19 04/06/19, 02/07/19, 03/09/19, 01/10/19, 05/11/19, 03/12/19.

The meeting finished at 9.05pm.